TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 7, 6:30 P.M.
TOWN HALL & ZOOM
Call-In Number: 1-929-205-6099
Meeting ID: 885 8343 5752

[E—

. Call to Order.
. Public Comment.
Correspondence: Discussion by BOS on public comment and
correspondence listed.
a. R. Parlee — Opposition to Expansion of Parking Lot at Bolton
Notch State Park.
b. J. Lender — Colonial Road Area Regarding Power Outages and
Tree Trimming Help.
c. Waiver of Justification for HVAC Upgrade at BCS.
4. Approval of Minutes
a. December 3, 2024 — Regular Meeting.
b. December 17, 2024 — Special A/P Meeting.
c. December 30, 2024 — Special A/P Meeting.
5. Reports and Updates
a. Budget and Tax Update.
b. Consider and Act on Approving Budget Transfer.
6. Ongoing Business:
a. Discussion on Policy and Procedures Regarding the Grand List.
b. Shep Livingston Request for Road Race for Senior Capstone
Project (Feb. 2, 2025).
7. New Business:
a. Consider and Act on Allowing R. Fournier to be the Certified
Official to Execute Contracts for the DEMHS Cyber Security
Grant Program.
b. Consider and Act on Date for Town Meeting (last week of January
or first week of February) for ARPA Funds.
8. Town Administrators Report.
9. Adjourn.

W N

Special Meeting A/P -- Tuesday, January 14, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. (Town Hall).



Ao,

McCavanagh, Kathy

From: Parlee, Rod

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 5:16 PM

To: DEEP.Commissioner@ct.govCT

Cc: CT DOT Commissioner; CT DOT Transportation Planner; CT DEEP Parks & Forest;

Kimberly.Bradley@ct.gov; Rupert, Jim; Hop River Alliance; Lally, Ross; TManning8180
@sbcglobal.net

Subject: Letter concerning proposed parking lot in BNSP by CTDEEP

Attachments: Proposed Parking Lot Expansion in BNSP.pdf

E Internal (rparlee@boltonct.gov)

Report This Email View My Quarantine Protection by Novus Insight

Conservation Commission
Phone (860) 649-8066 Extension 6110
E-mail: RParlee@boltonct.gov

December 16, 2024

The Honorable Commissioner Katie Dykes
DEEP.Commissioner@ct.govCT

CT Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm St.

Hartford, CT 06016

Dear Commissioner Dykes,

It has recently come to our attention that an estimated $75,000 dollars, as part of the American Rescue
Plan Act funds and bonding authorizations, are planned to be utilized for the expansion the existing
parking lot in Bolton Notch State Park (BNSP). The Bolton Conservation Commission (BCC) has
determined to formally oppose this parking lot expansion. The BCC is an ardent steward of this park and
has been for over thirty years. The BCC supported the acquisition of twenty additional acres in 1995,
designed, helped install, and currently monitor the Mohegan trail, and worked with CT DEEP Fisheries
Division on the Railroad Brook Fish Habitat Restoration Project. This project ultimately connected the
park we help manage, Freja park, with a wooden bridge over the rare, north-draining Railroad Brook.
Since 2003, we have worked closely with the CTDEEP and conduct annual Riffle Bio-assessments,
Stream Temperature monitoring in Railroad Brook and temperature monitoring in a nearby rare and
sensitive vernal pool.

However, the expansion and paving of this parking lot to over three times its current capacity will only
increase the severe safety problem which already exists. The entrance to this parking lot is perpendicular
to Interstate |-384 (see attached photo) with a very poor site-line. Not only is exiting from this location
extremely hazardous, but also entering it, can cause unexpected and dangerous abrupt traffic



slowdowns. It is a location where a serious accident is waiting to happen, and increasing its usage
threefold cannot be advised.

Apparently, UPS and School Bus drivers refuse to use it (there is a single residence that it serves)
and that the CTDOT once denied its use as access to a gravel pit. We urge you to obtain the opinion
of CTDOT on the expansion of the use of this entrance before continuing with this project.

Furthermore, a much better solution to increasing access to BNSP is available. The Bolton

Commuter Lot is nearby and underutilized. There is an easy walk or bike from this lot to BNSP along
an existing pathway. To improve this pathway and its signage would provide better and safer access
to BNSP.

If there is money to be allocated, we urge you to consider improvements to the storm water runoff
systems in the area. Both Bolton Notch Pond and nearby Lower Bolton Lake suffer from
sedimentation and runoff from outdated roadway stormwater systems. As we increase access to
these waters we must strive to protect them.

Finally, the land to be used to enlarge this parking lot is wetland and home to many amphibious
species. The future of BNSP deserves its preservation and protection. Both the safety of the people
who use the park and the protection of its wildlife demand that this parking lot not be expanded.

Sincerely,
Rodney E. Parlee
Rodney E. Parlee, Chair

CC: Garrett Eucalitto, CT DOT Commissioner DOT.Commissioner@ct.gov
Anna Bergeron, CT DOT Transportation Planner Anna.Bergeron@ct.gov
David Buckley, CT DEEP Parks & Forest David.Buckley@ct.gov
Kimberly Bradley, CT DEEP Trails and Greenways Coordinator
Kimberly.Bradley@ct.gov
Jim Rupert, Town of Bolton Administrator jrupert@boltonct.gov
John Bolduc, Hop River Alliance wake1023@yahoo.com
Ross Lally, Bolton Inland Wetlands Commission rlally@boltonct.gov
Thomas Manning, Bolton Planning & Zoning Commission
TManning8180@sbcglobal.net

-see attached pdf letter and document from CT DEEP webpage and maps from
Geodata.ct.gov https://geodata.ct.gov/

CT DEEP webpage
Restore CT State Parks



Connecticut has an unprecedented amount of infrastructure repair and refurbishment needed across
our State Park system, and the Lamont Administration has made a historic commitment of $70.7 million
($10.7 million of American Rescue Plan Act funds as well as $30 million of bond fund authorizations in
both FY 24 and FY 25) to support these important investments.

With this investment that the Lamont Administration is making we have been given an opportunity to
really get to work. This is an opportunity catch up on some of that backlog in noticeable ways, such as
the iconic Heublein Tower, and in not so noticeable ways, such as repairs to infrastructure that support
our maintenance activities and position Connecticut to make our parks beautiful for all who enjoy them.
This is a time to revitalize our outdoor spaces, invest in their future, and Restore Connecticut State Parks.

Bolton Notch State Park

Parking Lot Expansion & Paving - estimated cost $75,000

The existing gravel parking lot will be expanded from a 30-car capacity to a 100-car capacity. Currently,
the parking lot is undersized and exceeds capacity on an almost daily basis. This project will include
paving, painting new lines, and installing new fencing. This will allow for the increased enjoyment of the

park and the nearby Hop River Trail.



Bolton




S

EGEIV[E

DEC 17 2024 23 Colonial Road
Bolton, CT 06043

By December 12, 2024

Board of Selectmen
Town of Bolton

222 Bolton Center Road
Bolton, CT 06043

Dear lMembers of the Board:

Please place on the agenda for the January 2, 2025 Board of
Selectmen's meeting an item for discussion of the Eversource
feéd line running up Colonial Road and extending through the
wooded area to the east.

This power line hae been hit by continual tree-related damage
for years, causing perdistent outages for dozens of households
on Colonial Road, Llymwood Drive, Orchard Lane, Juniper Lane,
and Sunningdale Lane.

Recently we lost power on consecutive days for extended periods:
on Nov. 22, for 7 hours; and on Nov. 23, for 8 houre.

My neighbors and I have discussed this, and we would like to

ask the town's help in addressing the problem of tree branches,

or whole trees, falling onto wires in the wooded stretch east

of Sunningdale Lane. It appears toc us that more attention

needs to be paid to trimming and/or removing dead or dying branches
and trees.

I plen to attend the Jan. 2 meeting in hopes of starting a
discussion that will lead Bversource to improve this situation.

Sincerely,

/C‘/‘ %/1/\ ;.—/Z(Z/k
“J

on Lender
Phone: 860-328-2159
Email: jonlenderll@gmail.com



aQ.

Memorandum

TO: Bolton Board of Selectmen

FR: Kiristin B. Heckt
Superintendent of Schools

DT: December 12, 2024
RE: Bid Waiver - Replacement of Two BCS HVAC Controllers

CC: Bolton Board of Education

John Butrymovich and the HVAC vendor that completed the first phase of the Energy Management system
upgrade at BCS, USA Mechanical, discovered that there is a bad zone controller in the elementary area which is
still part of the old system causing significant HVAC issues. The bad controller needs to be replaced with one
that can be integrated into the new HVAC system upgrade that was just completed. Further, it was determined
that at the same time the controller located right next to the bad one should also be replaced now while they
have to run wiring instead of having to do that again later. Due to the fact that this is an emergency situation and
needs to be fixed immediately, and since the current contractor, USA Mechanical is still working on the first
phase of the upgrade, and due to the proprietary elements of the system, we are using the same contractor to
replace the failed controllers in the amount of $18,231. The Bolton Board of Education voted to waive the bid
requirements at their December 12, 2024 meeting. Further, the Bolton Board of Education approved a transfer
on December 12, 2024 to replace the two HVAC controllers in the elementary wing at BCS in the amount of
$18,231. USA Mechanical will be conducting the work. The quote for this work is attached.



N o

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2024, 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL & ZOOM
MINUTES

Board of Selectmen Present In-Person: First Selectman Rodney Fournier, Deputy First Selectman Robert
Morra, Gwen Marrion, Amanda Gordon, Tim Sadler, Mather Clarke
Board of Selectman Members Absent: Pamela Sawyer

Staff Present In-Person: Town Administrator James Rupert, Fire Marshal William Call
Staff Present Via Phone: Fire Chief Bruce Dixon
Staff Present Via Zoom: Recording Secretary Kacie Cannon

Others Present Via Zoom: Jim Loersch
Other Present Via Phone: Kyle Paggioli

1. Callto Order: R. Fournier called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Public Comment:

A. Gordon requested that more transparency be provided to residents during the upcoming budget process
including detailed descriptions of departments, full-time employees and their roles, and justification for any
increases or decreases in the budget for the 2025 and 2026 fiscal years. She added that a detailed breakdown
for professional technical services is needed and recommended that the Finance Director attend all budget
meetings so that any changes to the budget can be discussed and made during those meetings.

R. Morra offered condolences on behalf of the Board to the Rell family for the recent loss of Governor Jody Rell.
A. Gordon also offered condolences to the Romkey family for the loss of Alison Romkey, who previously served
as a member of the Board of Education.

a. Minutes: November 5, 2024 — Regular Meeting.

R. Morra MOVED to approve the November 5, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes with the following

corrections:

1. Add Kyle and Tom Paggioli to the list of “Others Present In-Person.”
2. Add Tom Paggioli in the Public Comment section regarding the Right-To-Farm ordinance.
3. Correct Sylvia Ounpuu’s public comment to state “dog waste station.”
A. Gordon SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 5:1:1 (T. Sadler Abstained, P. Sawyer Absent).
b. November 19, 2024 — Special A/P Meeting.

R. Morra MOVED to approve the November 19, 2024 Special A/P Meeting Minutes as presented. A.
Gordon SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 5:1:1 (M. Clarke Abstained).

3. Consider and Act on Approving Agreement Regarding Designation of Fire Marshals.

Bolton BOS 12/03/2024 Meeting Minutes Page 1of 6



J. Rupert stated that the purpose of the agreement between the fire marshals of the Towns of Bolton, Andover,
and Columbia is to provide assistance and act in each other’s place when one of them is unavailable. Fire
Marshal William Call explained that they have been working together in an informal capacity and this just
formalizes the arrangement and adds legal protection to the towns. He added that there is no exchange of
money involved and asked the Board to review and approve the agreement.

A Gordon asked for clarification on whether the agreement allows for the fire marshals to be compensated for
their time when assisting other towns. J. Rupert stated that they would be compensated for their time through
payroll as appropriate for any hours worked in the other towns. A. Gordon reminded R. Fournier that he would
have to sign the Agreement, rather than J. Rupert, since he is the CEO. J. Rupert added that R. Fournier will
need to sign three originals for each town, one of which will be filed with the Town Clerk’s Office.

R. Morra MOVED to approve the Agreement Regarding Designation of Fire Marshals with the modification that
it is signed by the First-Selectman. A. Gordon SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1 (P. Sawyer Absent).

4. Consider and Act on Right to Farm Law.

R. Fournier asked if there was interest in adopting the Right to Farm Law. G. Marrion stated that a Public
Hearing needs to be held before it can be adopted by the Board. She expressed her support of the law because
it honors the agricultural history of the town, provides local food and keeps farms open, and prevents nuisance
lawsuits against farmers. G. Marrion recommended adding it to the website as an ordinance once it is

approved.

A. Gordon stated that she also supports the law. She noted that if it does not get adopted, farms are still
protected by state law, and this ordinance just provides additional support from the town. R. Morra stated that
it also makes a clear statement that the town is not going to go in a different direction and create ordinances
prohibiting certain types of farming, and he supports the adoption of the law as well.

J. Rupert stated that he will have the ordinance ready for BOS review in January so that a Public Hearing can be

subsequently scheduled.
5. Consider and Act on Motion Entering into 36 Month Contract with 0% Interest for Excavator.

J. Rupert stated that the previous discussion on this item was not adequately reflected in the meeting minutes
so he put together a motion for BOS to adopt. He added that the minutes did not reflect that the bidding
process is being waived because the purchase is being made on the state bid list and that needs to be reflected

in the minutes.

G. Marrion stated that she thought a new excavator was being purchased but the contract is for a used one
with 150 hours on it. J. Rupert explained that a new machine is approximately $150,000.00, and this is not the
first time the town has purchased gently used equipment to save a significant amount of money. He added
that the machine has been satisfactorily tested and operated by the highway foreman and it comes with a full

factory warranty.

A. Gordon asked how much was allocated for the excavator. J. Rupert stated that $25,000.00 has been
allocated, which is enough to cover the lease for this fiscal year. G. Marrion asked if the town would be paying

Bolton BOS 12/03/2024 Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6



$25,000.00 per year. J. Rupert replied that the town would not pay that annually but would pay $3,200.00 per
month and would allocate that amount in the capital budget for next year. He added that a $1.00 purchase
payment is due at the end of the lease. G. Marrion asked M. Clarke if a $30,000.00 discount accurately reflects
150 hours of use, and he replied that it does. J. Rupert noted that it also comes with an extra bucket worth

$1,000.00.

B. Morra MOVED that the Board of Selectmen authorize the Town Administrator to enter into a 36-month lease
purchase agreement at 0% interest with Takeuchi Financial for the lease purchase of an excavator. The
excavator is a Takeuchi TB290CR with approximately 150 hours of use and will be purchased with an additional
bucket. The lease has a total value of $120,200.00 with a $1.00 purchase option at the end of the lease. The
Board is also waiving the normal bidding process because this is being purchased off of the State Bid list and as
a used machine represents a good value. T. Sadler SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

6. Consider and Act on Approving 2025 Meeting Dates.

G. Marrion pointed out that the November 3, 2025 meeting takes place on a Monday and asked if the change is
due to Election Day. R. Fournier confirmed that it is.

R. Morra MOVED to approve the 2025 Meeting Dates. T. Sadler SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

7. Consider and Act on A/P and Any Budget Transfers.

R. Fournier stated that only one budget transfer has been presented today for $3,000.00 from Supplies to
Postage to cover the costs of mailing out the tax refund checks.

R. Morra MOVED to approve the budget transfer as presented. A. Gordon SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

A. Gordon MOVED to approve the Accounts Payable as presented in the amount of $304,387.79. R. Morra
SECONDED.

Discussion:

A. Gordon asked why three different vehicles received windshield replacements. J. Rupert stated that they
have been pitted and have been in poor condition for awhile due to the heavy use of the vehicles. He added
that it was cheaper to have them all done at once.

A. Gordon asked about the charge on Page 13 from a company called Taxer for tax collection costs. J. Rupert
stated that he will find out what the charge is for. A. Gordon asked if J. Rupert could provide reports on what
the intern is working on since it is a paid position. She also asked about the three months of payments for the
annex and asked if the invoices were behind or if they have not been providing invoices. J. Rupert stated that
they have been sending the invoices to the wrong e-mail address.

T. Sadler asked if East Hampton Auto Parts delivers parts. J. Rupert confirmed that they do and they deliver
faster than Manchester, even though Manchester is closer.

G. Marrion asked what kind of maintenance was recently done by Beaver Solutions for the charge on Page 2. J.
Rupert replied that he has not received a report but noted that the technician cleans, adjusts, and straightens

Bolton BOS 12/03/2024 Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6



the wire for the beaver device. He stated that the charge is an annual recurring charge, and the device has
been very effective in clearing beavers out of the area.

G. Marrion asked if the charge on Page 14 for Tighe and Bond, Inc. was only for the design of the demo for the
Notch Road project. J. Rupert explained that there have been two bills so far. He stated that the other bill was
for approximately $16,000.00 for testing and compiling the report, and that the current bill is for compiling the
report and putting together 300 pages of bid specifications. He added that a pre-bid walkthrough is taking
place tomorrow at Notch Road, and the company will be billing hourly from this point forward.

MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

R. Fournier stated that the tax refunds to residents need to be approved. R. Morra noted that the total amount
of refunds is $615,317.35. R. Fournier stated that the refunds need signatures from at least four BOS members.

R. Morra MOVED to approve the tax refunds for a combined total of $615,317.35. A. Gordon SECONDED.

Discussion:

G. Marrion asked for the percentage of refunds residents selected versus those applying their refunds as tax
credits for next year. A. Gordon stated that based on the total amount of refunds, the ratio is approximately 60

percent to 40 percent.
Motion Carried 6:0:1.

8. Set Date for Finance & Administration Subcommittee Meeting Re: First Selectman’s Pay and Town
Administrator’s Review Schedule. (T. Sadler, G. Marrion, M. Clarke, R. Fournier, J. Rupert)

R. Fournier stated that a meeting and public hearing need to be scheduled for this item. J. Rupert explained
that a review form is sent out, the data is compiled by one person and sent to the group for review and
discussion, and then a recommendation is made to the BOS prior to the public hearing A. Gordon offered to
create a Google review form so that the data gets compiled automatically and stated that she will send it to the
Board by Sunday. The Finance & Administration Subcommittee scheduled the meeting for 90 minutes on
January 17, 2025 at 8:30 a.m.

A. Gordon asked if more research could be done to provide a comprehensive comparison on the metrics,
models, and responsibilities similar towns use for the review process. J. Rupert offered to have the intern
compile the information for the subcommittee to review and discuss at the meeting. He added that he will be
unable to attend the meeting until 10:00 a.m. but that will give the subcommittee ample time for review,
discussion, and an executive session prior to his arrival.

A. Gordon asked if input on the Town Administrator’s performance has been solicited from his direct reports.

B. Morra stated that the department heads are usually asked to submit comments to the subcommittee point
person. A. Gordon suggested offering a Google form for them to complete anonymously. The Board discussed
whether or not the feedback should be anonymous and determined that, since it only goes to one point person,
there is no need to make it anonymous. R. Fournier offered to serve as the point person.

G. Morra recommended providing specific questions to direct reports to answer rather than just asking for
feedback. A. Gordon agreed and suggested using specific questions from the report, particularly Question Nos.
Bolton BOS 12/03/2024 Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6



1,2,3,8,9, and the last two questions. She offered to create the feedback form with a reply deadline of
January 13, 2025.

9. Other

J. Rupert asked the Board to consider adding an action to discuss a regional FEMA Assistance to Firefighters
Grant application for portable radios for the fire department.

R. Fournier MOVED to add the Regional AFG Portable Radio Grant of $16,532.00 to the discussion. R. Morra
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

Fire Chief Bruce Dixon explained that the fire department had previously applied for a FEMA grant in 2018 but
was turned down. He stated that a subsequent application was also turned down. B. Dixon noted that the
current radios the fire department uses are unreliable. He added that he attempted to work with the County
Coordinator to apply for a county-wide regional grant but the attempt was unsuccessful due to the involvement
of 17 different fire chiefs. Instead, B. Dixon has partnered with the Tolland and Somers Fire Departments to
apply for a regional grant that provides new portable radios with 700-800 radio frequencies. The grant is
$169,000.00 and requires a 10% match from each town,which would amount to $16,532.00 for the Town of

Bolton.

J. Rupert stated that the BOS has put money aside in the capital budget for the radios and there is more than
enough to cover the match. He added that approximately $50,000.00 has been set aside for radios. R. Fornier
asked if the radios could be connected to other department radios such as the schools and parks department,
etc. B. Dixon stated that the system could be expanded in the future to include other departments if the town
purchases mobile radios, which are not part of the grant. He stated that several departments currently have
frequencies on the fire department radio system for communication of emergency situations and added that
the schools currently rent their radios from a separate vendor.

B. Dixon stated that the grant would provide one radio for every seated position in the trucks. He stated that
FEMA does not allow mobile radios in the trucks, and the base station radio in the firehouse cannot be changed
with the grant funds. B. Dixon stated those improvements would be done as future capital projects. He also
noted that the grant process will take several months which will provide time to save additional funds in the
capital budget for future improvements.

R. Morra MOVED to approve the submission of the regional application for the FEMA Assistance to Firefighters
Portable Radio Grant. M. Clarke SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

10. Town Administrators Report.

J. Rupert provided a written report highlighting several items in progress. He stated that a walkthrough is
taking place tomorrow for the Lori Road project and all of the dates for the bid process and deadlines are on
the website. G. Marrion asked if the bids are for the demolition and remediation and whether the contract
would be signed by December 31st. J. Rupert replied yes to both questions. G. Marrion asked if the cost will be
covered by the budget. J. Rupert stated that he does not believe it covers the entire project but he will be
looking for leftover funds in the budget that can be reallocated for the project. He added that the work may
need to be done in steps as funds allow such as doing the demo and abatement and waiting for additional
funds to make any aesthetic improvements.

Bolton BOS 12/03/2024 Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6



A. Gordon asked if a contact list has been provided to local businesses. J. Rupert replied that it has and that the
former intern, Josh, has been visiting businesses to help them get their businesses listed on the Connecticut
Countryside website.

A. Gordon asked if the Cropley’s have always donated the wreath listed on J. Rupert’s report. J. Rupert stated
that this is the first time. A. Gordon replied that she will reach out to thank them.

11. Adjournment:

A. Gordon MOVED to Adjourn the Meeting at 8:14 p.m. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

Respectfully submitted by Kacie Cannon
Racie Cannon

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections hereto.

Bolton BOS 12/03/2024 Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6



Hp.

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2024, 6:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL & ZOOM
MINUTES

Board of Selectmen Present In-Person: First Selectman Rodney Fournier, Deputy First Selectman
Robert Morra, Gwen Marrion, Amanda Gordon, Mather Clarke

Board of Selectmen Present Via Zoom: Tim Sadler

Board of Selectman Members Absent: Pamela Sawyer

Staff Present Via Zoom: Recording Secretary Kacie Cannon
Others Present Via Zoom: Jim Loersch
1. Callto Order: R. Fournier called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Consider and Act on A/P.

A. Gordon MOVED to APPROVE the A/P for property tax refunds in the amount of $26,590.46. R. Morra
SECONDED. R. Fournier stated that his understanding is that this is the second batch of refund checks,
and another batch is forthcoming. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1 (P. Sawyer Absent)

3. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers
R. Morra MOVED to APPROVE the second A/P Report in the amount of $143,856.47. A. Gordon

SECONDED.

G. Marrion asked about the repairs to the alarm systems at the Heritage Farm and Senior Center
outlined on Page 13 of the report. R. Fornier stated that he does not know the reason for the repairs

but will find out.

G. Marrion asked if anyone was aware of what was covered under the General Consultation charges
paid to Nathan L. Jacobson & Associates, Inc. on Page 14 in the amount of $804.10 since the usual
breakdown of charges was not included. R. Fournier replied that the consultation likely covered several
projects.

G. Marrion stated that the charges for Software and Tech Services in the amount of $4,842.30 seemed
higher than usual and asked if the charges were just for one month. A. Gordon agreed and noted that
the charges are usually $3,100.00 or $3,200.00. R. Fournier stated that he will inquire about the
increase in charges.

G. Marrion referenced the charges for Patrice Carson’s contract and asked about the status from the
attorney on whether she will continue to be considered as an independent contractor or as an employee
pursuant to the auditor’s request. R. Morra explained that the attorney is working on ensuring that the
wording of the contract makes it clear that she is an independent contractor. He added that the auditor
had mentioned that the language in the contract made the classification questionable and asked that it
be clarified. G. Marrion questioned whether P. Carson should be providing a breakdown of how her
time is spent similar to the breakdown that Engineer Nathan Jacobson provides. R. Morra suggested

Bolton BOS 12/17/2024 Special Meeting Minutes Page 10of3



that a summary would be more appropriate since she meets with several people, works with various
businesses on the Connecticut’s Countryside website, and handles multiple responsibilities. G. Marrion
agreed that a summary would be helpful, particularly with respect to the time spent on business
development. A. Gordon asked if there was a plan to bring the new contract and language change to
the Board and why it is believed that the change will make it compliant. R. Fornier stated that it will be
presented to the BOS when it is finalized. A. Gordon mentioned that she has concerns about liability if it
does not get approved.

R. Morra asked for clarification on the charges from WeCare Denali, LLC. R. Fournier stated that the
company chips the piles of branches picked up by Town staff. A. Gordon asked what a Pro Press Fitting
Tool is as listed on Page 9. R. Fournier explained that it is a hydraulic or electric tool with a nose that
provides the appropriate pressure and precision to make a fitting. R. Morra stated that the Town
previously had to send hydraulic hoses to a shop, and this tool allows the fittings to be done on site.

MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

4. Consider and Act on CTDOT Sale of State Owned Land (File No. 012-081-007B) - Land Behind
England Hardware.

R. Fournier explained that the land has been bid on, and the State is requesting a letter agreeing to the
right of refusal from the BOS. R. Morra noted that Mr. England is interested in the land, and a contract
between him and the State has been negotiated in the amount of $120,000.00. He added that the State
is obligated to inform the Town of the offer, even though there is no interest by the Town in purchasing
the land, because it has the first right of refusal. R. Morra stated that he is very happy Mr. England got
the contract; however, he is very disappointed with the high price the State is charging as it is double
the market value.

G. Marrion MOVED that the Board respond to the letter with a checkmark at the bottom stating that the
Town is not interested in purchasing the land as it does not serve the Town of Bolton. R. Morra
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

5. Discussion on Including Money in Capital for Schematic Plan of Town Hall.

G. Marrion stated that the committee met last week and decided to take a step forward by asking for
$150,000.00 in the capital budget in order to hire an architect to provide a schematic plan of the Town
Hall. She added that the plan would build on the two prior studies that were done in the last 25 years.
G. Marrion stated that the plan would be used for discussion in committee meetings and would
eventually be opened to the public for comment on the design. G. Marrion stated that the committee is
asking for the BOS to support the budget request that will be sent to the Finance Committee.

The Board discussed whether there was a consensus in support of the request. G. Marrion stated that if
the Board supports the request, she will write a letter to the Chair of the Finance Committee asking that
the funds be included in the budget. A. Gordon stated that it will likely be difficult to get approval in the
budget this year and recommended providing a thorough explanation for the request including how it

impacts the Board’s vision for the Town. R. Morra stated that it may be possible to request a split where

Bolton BOS 12/17/2024 Special Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3



half of the amount would be provided in this year’s budget and the other half the following year. He
added that this method would secure a commitment to the project and get it moving forward.

T. Sadler asked what the deliverable is for $150,000.00. G. Marrion noted that Jim Rupert met with the
architects, and her understanding is that it would be a schematic design. R. Fournier stated that J.
Rupert indicated that it would be a bid set. A. Gordon shared concerns about the pace of the project
since there were items that were budgeted last year that did not get completed, and she believes it is
important to get a commitment from the Town that it will be completed within the year the money is
being requested. She added that there have been many issues with getting projects completed in a
timely manner, and it is important to deliver the results to the public according to the budget. R.
Fournier replied that the project would not be funded until the beginning of the fiscal year in July, and it
may take the architects most of the year to complete. G. Marrion stated that J. Rupert would start
working on the RFP upon the budget passing in an effort to have an architect hired by December with
the intent of having the schematic completed sometime in 2026.

G. Marrion stated that she will send a letter outlining the request to J. Rupert or R. Fornier. She added
that the committee would like to be informed about upcoming budget meetings so they can attend and
speak about the project. A. Gordon stated that the entire budget calendar is expected to be released to
the public this year. R. Fournier added that there is a meeting scheduled for tomorrow.

6. Adjournment:
A. Gordon MOVED to Adjourn the Meeting at 6:20 p.m. R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1.

Respectfully submitted by Kacie Cannon

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections hereto.

Bolton BOS 12/17/2024 Special Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3



Hc.

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
SPECIAL MEETING
MONDAY, DECEMBER 30, 2024, 6:00 P.M.
VIA ZOOM ONLY
MINUTES

Board of Selectmen Present Via Zoom: First Selectman Rodney Fournier, Deputy First Selectman Robert
Morra, Gwen Marrion, Amanda Gordon
Board of Selectman Members Absent: Pamela Sawyer, Tim Sadler, Mather Clarke

Staff Present Via Zoom: Town Administrator James Rupert, Recording Secretary Kacie Cannon
Others Present Via Zoom: Jim Loersch

1. Callto Order: R. Fournier called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Consider and Act on A/P.
A. Gordon MOVED to APPROVE the A/P in the amount of $6,274.13 for additional returns of the tax levy.

R. Morra SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 4:0:3 (P. Sawyer, T. Sadler, M. Clarke Absent)

3. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers
R. Morra MOVED to APPROVE the A/P Report in the amount of $71,429.89. R. Fornier SECONDED.

Discussion: A. Gordon asked if the lawn signs on Page 9 were for the Prevention Council. J. Rupert
confirmed that they were and noted that the signs were purchased with grant money they had received.

G. Marrion asked if there were answers to her questions from the previous budget meeting regarding
the increase in the Novus bill to $4,892.00, the General Consultation charges billed by Nathan L.
Jacobson & Associates, Inc., and the alarm system repairs at Heritage Farm and the Senior Center.

R. Fournier replied that the smoke detectors at Heritage Farm needed to be replaced along with a
programming issue that was also found and corrected. He stated that the duct smoke detectors at the
Senior Center, which are expensive, had also gone bad and were replaced. J. Rupert explained that the
General Consultation fees usually cover questions and conversations between staff and the engineer
that do not fall under specific projects. He stated that he did not have a copy of the invoice with him but
offered to obtain a copy for future discussion. J. Rupert added that he will look into the reason for the
higher Novus bill and will send an e-mail to the Board with his findings.

MOTION CARRIED 4:0:3.

4. Adjournment:
R. Morra MOVED to Adjourn the Meeting at 6:06 p.m. A. Gordon SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 4:0:3.

Respectfully submitted by Kacie Cannon

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections hereto.

Bolton BOS 12/30/2024 Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of1



%9L'EE %9C EE %VE Sk %6V €V CT'9TY'TL6'E S | VZ'9TO'BET  § | 9€'Zvb'60T'y S | ¥9'STE'ST6'C S | 00°8SL'LZ0°L $|008SLL20'L S s[elol
%S6°LY %L8 vy %I8'TS %90°0% OV ¥ST'9EY S - S | OF'vST9EY S | 09'545'16C S | 000€8°LTL S | 000€8LTL S uol333]|0] 1sem
%99°'SE %CETY %809 %19°8€ 00'STY'T S - S | 00°STH'T S [ 00'068 S | 00°SOE‘ S | 00°S0E‘C S uoljeAlasuo)
%00°0 %000 000009 S g S | 0010009 S - S [ 000009 S [ 00°000'9 S uonealday

%02 ¥S %8C'TS %LL'S %SLYS T9'8V9'THT S | £L68T'ET S | 8E'8€6'VST $ | 79'821'8sT S | 00°£90°€TE S | 00'£90°€TE S Aeign
%6197 %0C LYy %6091 %E6°09 20°009°06 S | ¥8'266'S S [ 98'26596 S | ¥T'6¥0°88 $ | 002981 S [ 00'Zr9'v8T S S3IAJIS |BID0S / SI0luaS
) %00°0 %LT'TC LETLY S - S | LEey S| €9zt S | 00009 S | 00009 S UOISSIWWOY ,Suelalap

%8’ LY %8105 %6C 61 %¢S°0S 70'8S0'vT S = S | 20'8S0VT S | 86'0SEVT S | 00'60¥'82 S | 0060182 S ulwpy yyesH alignd
%C8'0F %C'8E %LL VY %IS' 1Y TL'99Z'€E8Y S | 2ZE€'8T0CT S | €£0'S8z's6r S | L6'TZ0TEE S | 00'80€9¢8 S | 00'80£'9Z8 S sdo 8ulp|ing umo] /syied
%00°0 %V6'E %00°0 %00°0 - S = S = S - S - S = S uoissiwwo) 3ulp|ing dljgnd
%TT6E %5029 %9S°8Y %S9°6€ v, 611'8Y9 S | z8'e6C'y S | 9S5°2TH'259 S | vrvSs‘Th S| 00£96°€L0'T S| 00°£96'€L0'T S 5192415 pue shemysiH
%ET 0V %¥8'€S %ELTT %V8'TC 78'97L'8 S - S| 2z892L8 S | 8T'BEV'T $ [ 00°S9T‘TT $ | 00°S9T'TT S Juawageuey Auasiswy
%68°LT %95°S¢ %CT°0€ %EL6E €7 T20'8T S = S | E¥'T20'8T S| LS'8L8'TT $ | 00°006°62 S | 0000662 S [BYSJel aJl4
%00°0 %LL96 %00°00T  |%00°0 00°000°0T S 2 $ |1 00°000°0T S - $ | 00°000°0T S | 00°000°0T S |043u0) |ewiuy
%9V°LS %09°¥S %96°09 %66°SS 0Z°0vS'9ZT s |ogsteeL S | 05558861 S [ 06'859'88 S | 00¥T528T S | 00¥TSL8T S uolssiwwo) ali4
%LL'T %120 %00°0 %0T'T S¥'S86°L6C S - S | SV'S86°L6T S | SSYTEE S | 00°00€T0E S | 00°00€‘T0E S 921|0d
%68 LY %YL ES %16°SC %08'9€ Ov'vLL'L8 S | LOBEY'T S | LV'ETT'68 S | ES¥S9‘6Y S | 00'8/8'8€ET S | 00°8/8'8€ET S suond’|q
%00°0 %000 00'000°s S # S | 00°000°s S - S | 00'000's $ | 00000‘S S juswdo|aAaq 31wouod3

%SL°CC %TLCT %6V°€C %66°8¢ L0°/8S'T S - S [ £0/85T S | €6°LV9 S | 00°S€2°C S | 00's€T' S Spuejiam/spueju
%8T°S6 %00°0 %81°€E8 %000 00'9.t'L S = S | 009¥'L S - S [009/¥'L S | 009/¥'L S sleqold
%L0°'TS %VL Sy %L1 8V %98 1S 0S'6L6'TL S - S | 0S'6L6°TL S | 0S0/4v'L8 S | 00°0S¥'6ST S | 00°0S¥'6ST S 9duednsu| Auadold
%01°¢C %SS'8T %69°LT %0181 EV'IVE'T S - S | EVIPE'T S | LS5°€0€E S | 000S9‘T S [ 0000S9°T S s|eaddy jo pseog Buiuoz
%97 V1T %T9°SE %9L°TT %L0'8T rLLT'E S s S |eriLee S [ 88ceL $ | 00000t S | 00'000Y S 8ujuoz B 3uluue|q
%9€' TV %CETY %0€ 61 %66°LY 8L VET'66T S | 2591912 S | 0E'TSL0TC S | 047260291 S | 00'v¥828¢E S | 00'v¥8Z8E S 9sN pueq
%19°0S %850S %6T'TS %99°0S 69'8ETTL S | 00VLLY S | 69'7T69L S | TE'962°69 S | 00'60Z'9tT S | 00'602°9vT S 33D umoL
%509t %0S¢y %¥S 61 %S6'7S TV'8TL'ELY S < S | TV'8TL'ELY S | 65192248 S| 0008¥'TSO'T S | 00°08V'TSO'T $ s}jauag asul
%8 Ly %LS Vi %YTEY %6791 9£'8G9'TS $ ] 00°S8€ $ | 9£°€¥0'2S $ | Y2061 vY S | 00'7€S96 S | 00'7€S'96 S J40128]j0] XeL
%¥9°0t %99’ €Y %VE i %1081 C'6€9'S8 S | 00'SET'T S | TrvLL98 S | 85'9v6°LL S | 00 TZL V9T S| 00T2LY9T S 1055955y
%00°0 %00°0 %00°0 %00°0 00°000'S¥ S & $ | 00°000°St S - S | 00°000'St S | 00000'sY S Suipny
%86°St %C9'SY %LT I %CLEY 87'80S"LYT S - S | 82°80S'L¥T S | 2L'S9SYIT S | 00120292 S | 007£0'29C S uoilel3siujwpy |eldueuly
%86°ET %6ELT %0201 %61°0T 00'Szi'e S - $ | 00°ST¥'e S| o00sse $ 10000LC S 10000LC S Jueuld Jo pieog
%L'SE %98 € %10°LY %99°Ct 67'€S9'CEY S| 09°LvL S | 60°'TOV'EEY S | 16'860°TCE $ | 00°00S¥SL $ | 00°00Sv¥SL S uopneJisiuiwpy

CCAd €TAd tZAd pasuadx3 papuadxaun ?dueiquindug 2Juejeg d.LA @suadx3 198png 193png paidopy

%

pasinay

¥20Z ‘LT 19quiadad SZ0ZAL




%ST°00T %90°00T %96°00T %v6°00T %¢6°00T %S8°00T

¥Z0T'0E'9 YZ0T TE'S Y20z 0EY YZ0TTEE vZ0T8T'T YZ0TTET

%LL'00T %bS°00T %S°00T %bE"00T %6666 %EL'08

€20C°TETT €20C0ETT €20C°TEOT €20C°0€°6 €207°TE8 €20CTEL

SZ0T'0E'9 SZ0T'TE'S SZ0T'0EY SZ0TTIES ST'8T'T SZ0TTIET

%68'901T %€8'90T %95'90T %ST'SOT %9T'68

vZ0Z'TETT YZ0Z 0E'TT vZ0Z'TE 0T vZ0Z'0€'6 vZ0T'TE'S vZ0Z'TE L
%6970T 9Y'TIL'9EL'6T $ - $ (9€9999L) $ (18'€€6'Lv) $ €9'T9E'T98'6T $ 00°'ST6ZS8'8T $ 00°ST6'ZS8'ST $ V101
%89'95 60°E¥8'9E S ¥6°088 S (sz'09) S = S 0v'zeo‘os S 00700059 S 00°000'S9 S S334 ® L1SFYILINI
%L9'SL 67°552'95 $ 07195 $ - $ (89's52'7) ¢ L6'6VP'SS $  00°000'SL $  00°000'SL $ SYVIA HOIYd
%L6'70T BSEITEVI6T § (VT'zvv'T) § (1T°9099L) § (€1°8.9'Gy) $ 9Z'068°99L°6T $ O00'STEZTILBT § 00°ST6'ZIL'ST $ V101 9ns
%000 - $ - $ - 00°000'SZT $  00°000'SLT $ AATTAW'ddNS
%TL'96 69'898°EE9T  § 00'60SOT $ (PL'€80°TT) $ (L¥'86L'8) $ O6THT'EYIT ¢ 00°SOV'689'T $ O00SOV'689'T &  JIDIHIA HOLOW
%68°90T ~ 6T'S6C'6008T  $ (YITS6'TT) § (L€772S'S9) § (99'6/8'9E) § 9E'BYO'EZT'BT  $ O00'0TS'8Y8'OT S O00OTS'SYS'OT & AATT'HA LNIHHND
135and Sz A4 YZO0ETT SYAISNVYL SLNAWAVA  SANNJIY arx
@aLDATIOD NOLLDITIOD IAN ‘'TIODXVLI  QIN¥NLAY SNOLLDATI0D QasIATd airdoav

AIV.LNIDYAd



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: BLU

Prof/Technical to category Other Payroll

Transfer $2:900  fiom category

(within budget)  from #1005 _041 4151 _ 000000 _53300 . 00000

to# 1005 _ 041 _ 4151 _ 000000 _ 51620 _ 00000

Transfer $ from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from#____-___-____-_0_099(10_- _____ -_0_0990_
to# ___-___-____-000000 . - 00000
Other §

Explanation: oo t transfer funds to satisfy payroll for Intern, Josh Hull

Administrative Officer

12-31-24 Date

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:

Yes No

Date




State of Connecticut
Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection
Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security

State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program

Certification by Sub-Recipient Official Authorized to Execute
Contracts

I,’\Qc(\\fw % St(\x) e , (Name & Title) am authorized

to execute the attached agreement on behalf of the
Tobn ot Go\Von
(Sub-recipient Organization).

| hereby certify that all state and local bidding and contracting requirements have
been complied with in consultation with legal counsel.

Sworn as true to the best of my knowledge and belief, subject to the penalties of
false statement.

Notice: Any false statement made by you under oath that you do not believe
to be true and which is intended to mislead a public servant in_the
performance of his or her official function may be punishable by a fine or
imprisonment pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes Section 53a-157b.

Signature — (Sub-recipient CEO) Date

Print CEO Name and Title “Rocing . Foorme T frsy Bedeckrno

Sworn and subscribed before me on this day of 5 20

Commissioner of the Superior Court or
Notary Public



